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ARMS 199

CREATOR: "Reifsnyder, Dan A (OES)" <ReifsnyderDA@state.gov> ( "Reifsnyder, Dan A (OES

RECORD TYPE: FEDERAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATION DATE/TIME: 6-JUN-2002 23:09:11.00
SUBJECT:: RE: U.S. Climate Action Report: Final Press Guidance

TO:Phil Cooney ( CN=Phil Cooney/OU=CEQ/O=EQOP@EOP [ CRQ ] )
READ : UNKNOWN

TEXT:
Phil,

Glad to help. Sorry you are having such a difficult time with this
one. Dan

————— Original Message-----

From: Phil_Cooney@ceq.eop.gov [mailto:Phil_Cooney@ceq.eop.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2002 4:51 PM

To: Reifsnyder, Dan A

Subject: Re: U.S. Climate Action Report: Final Press Guidance

Dan, Thank you for grabbing this and for doing such a good job, Phil

(Embedded
image moved "Reifsnyder, Dan A" <ReifsnyderDA@state.gov>
to file: 06/06/2002 11:03:39 AM

picl8681.pcx)

Record Type: Record

To: See the distribution list at the bottom of this message

ac: See the distribution list at the bottom of this message
Subject: U.S. Climate Action Report: Final Press Guidance

Attached for your use as appropriate is the final cleared press
guidance concerning the U.S. Climate Action Report. The only change from
the version sent to you last night is on page 4 where we deleted the words
"by the Environmental Protection Agency" in the 4th full paragraph, line 3,
after "would be transmitted electronically" and before "during the week of
May 27, 2002." We made this change to make clear that the formal
transmittal of the U.S. Climate Action Report to the U.N. Framework
Convention secretariat was the responsibility of the Department of State
and
was undertaken by the Department of State.

Thanks to all for your help. Dan <<Press Guidance USCAR.doc>>
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